

S.L.C.
Tom Coburn

AMENDMENT NO. _____ Calendar No. _____

Purpose: To ~~limit the amount available in the Afghanistan Security Forces Fund pending a plan for the transfer or sale of the C-27A aircraft.~~ *require a report on plans for the disposition*

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES—113th Cong., 1st Sess.

S. 1197

To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2014 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.

Referred to the Committee on _____ and ordered to be printed

Ordered to lie on the table and to be printed

AMENDMENT intended to be proposed by Mr. COBURN

Viz:

- 1 At the appropriate place, insert the following:
 - 2 SEC. ____ ~~LIMITATION ON FUNDS AVAILABLE IN AFGHANISTAN~~ *Report on Plans for the Disposition of*
 - 3 ~~C-27A aircraft acquired for the~~ *C-27A aircraft acquired for the*
 - 4 ~~AFGHAN NATIONAL SECURITY FORCES~~ *AFGHAN NATIONAL SECURITY FORCES*
 - 5 ~~MENT AND TRANSPORTATION.~~ *MENT AND TRANSPORTATION.*
 - 6 ~~Not later than 180 days after the enactment~~ *Not later than 180 days after the enactment*
 - 7 ~~of the amounts available in the Afghanistan Security~~ *of the amounts available in the Afghanistan Security*
 - 8 ~~Forces Fund for fiscal year 2014 for equipment and trans-~~ *of this act - the Secretary of Defense shall*
 - 9 ~~portation, not more than an amount equal to 50 percent~~ *submit to the congressional defense*
 - 10 ~~of such amounts may be obligated or expended for such~~ *committees a report on the plans of the*
- ~~Department of Defense for the final disposition~~ *Department of Defense for the final disposition*
~~purposes until the Secretary of Defense submits to the~~ *purposes until the Secretary of Defense submits to the*
~~of the C-27A aircraft acquired to build~~ *of the C-27A aircraft acquired to build*
~~congressional defense committees a report setting forth~~ *congressional defense committees a report setting forth*

- the capabilities of the Afghan National
- 1 ~~the plan of the Department of Defense to transfer or sell~~
Security Forces
 - 2 ~~the C-27A aircraft.~~